Dana-lee Melfi =

To: Michael.tansey@ poec-cedu.gc.ca Wed 2022-08-17 1:18 PM

From: Dana-lee Melfi

Sent: August 17, 2022 1:12 PM

To: info@poec-cedu.gc.ca <info@poec-cadu.go.ca»
Subject: " including protest participants "

Hello

My name is Dana-lee Melfi.

| was a protester on Wellington in front of parliament from January 26th to February 19th when | was arrested falsely for peaceful assembly.

| wish to formally testify at this hearing.

My life is now an open book for everyone to investigate.

To know more about my involvement please visit these places:

https:/fweww.facebook.com/danalee.melfi

www. Peace-Man.ca

https://youtu.be/BsVR6alduhg

And many more! Or just Google Dana-lee Melfi and see the progression starting with an interview with "The Canadian Press” on the 29th of January directly in front of Parliament
where | was directed to stand on video. Or the hundreds of international publications using my picture and words. Just to name a few that you can see on my website are: New York
Times, The Washington Post, Epic times, CBC, CTV, and the list goes on. It did not matter what "sides" these publications were on; they all use my picture even to this day. Why do you
think that is? Not one Canadian M5M has contacted me, even to respond to emails asking why they would not cover this great Canadian story. And it is all because of the political
abuse of power that is going on.

My point is that this is 2 substantial story documented, videoed and supported by many Canadians and international attention directly related to this hearing.
| am just a proud Canadian that has no choice but to TAKE A STAND against the abuse of power.

I would like to share some undisclosed information to the enquiry. | would like to show and tell some truths have been going on from a documented perspective showing a peaceful
assembly for just cause.

Can | please have a notification you have received this email and request?

Thank You for the consideration,
Dana-lee Melfi
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